

From: Nalda, Carlos [cnalda@steptoe.com]
Sent: Monday, June 30, 2003 9:31 AM
To: John Kennedy
Subject: RE: FCC File #: 0227-EX-ST-2003
[John,](#)

[Upon review of the STA narrative as filed, it appears that I inadvertently listed July 3, 2002, rather than July 3, 2003, as the STA commencement of service date. Please include this communication in the record of the proceeding to confirm the correct STA commencement of service date of July 3, 2003.](#)

[Thank you.](#)

[Carlos](#)

Carlos M. Nalda
Special Counsel
Steptoe & Johnson LLP
1330 Connecticut Avenue, N.W.
Washington, DC 20036
Tel: (202) 429-6489
Fax: (202) 429-3902

This email may contain material that is confidential, privileged and/or attorney work product for the sole use of the intended recipient. Any review, reliance or distribution by others or forwarding without express permission is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender and delete all copies.

-----Original Message-----

From: John Kennedy [mailto:John.Kennedy@fcc.gov]
Sent: Thursday, June 26, 2003 2:02 PM
To: cnalda@steptoe.com
Subject: FCC File #: 0227-EX-ST-2003

Dear Mr. Carlos Nalda:

Pursuant to our telephone conversation on June 26, 2003, please verify that the proposed operations under 0227-EX-ST-2003 are to be performed within the Continental United States, Alaska and Hawaii only.

John W. Kennedy
Federal Communications Commission
Office of Engineering and Technology
Experimental Licensing Branch